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Raquel Tully U 18] O90an3-TT
From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 2:07 PM SEPGRTT ot Q,V\ﬁ}?

A §
To: Raquel Tully . jesu
Subject: RE: RAf08 . B39 JUH 0 2 250 % A00-00 Q‘;C, ¢
) O RNC
Good afternoon: = A . 109

2. Concerning the payment of $500 for TJ787 - Econote!, Corporation - The $500 is the fine. Deposit $200 in the Public Service

Commission Reguiatory Trust Fund for coilection costs and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the
Clerk’s Office with proof of payment so that it can be documented in Docket No. 090273-TL.

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 12:59 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RAf08

| received two Raf pymts for 2008, please let me know the break down

TX962 $1244.00
TJ787 $500.00
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ORDER NO. PSC-09-0364-PAA-TI

NOS. 090260-T1I, 090261-TI, 090265-TI, 090268-TI, 090269-TI, 090272-II 090273—TI
090275-T1, 090278-T1, 090279-T1, 090280-T1, 090281-TI, 090286-TI, 090287-T1, 090288-T1,
090289-TT, 090290-T1, 090291-TI, 090292-TI, 090293-TI, 090294-TI, 090295-T1, 090296 TI,
090297-T1, 090298-T1, 090299-T1, 090300-TL, 090301-T1, 090302-TL, 090305-TI <
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ENTITY’S NAME CO.CODE DOCKET NO.
Communications Xchange, LL.C TJ697 090269-T1
IBN Intertelecom, Inc. TJ760 090272-TI
*Econotel, Corporation TI787 090273-T1 | HBzp e
Global Teldata 11, LLC Tig884 090275-TI
Payless Telephone Company, Inc. TK043 090278-TI
**%Protection Plus of the Florida TK053 090279-T1
Keys, Inc. d/b/a ENGAGE
COMMUNICATIONS
Communication Technology, Inc. TKO054 090280-T1
M Telecom, LLC TKO080 090281-T1
* Applewood Communications TK132 090286-T1
Corporation
Int’] Solutions, Inc. TK138 090287-T1
Communications Masters, Inc. d/b/a TK 147 090288-TI
Phone Miami and/or Phone Bolivia
Superbird Telecom, Inc. TK160 050289-TI
Great American Telephone, Inc. ' TK 164 090290-T1
Credicall USA Inc. TK178 090291-T1
Dial World Network, Inc. TK181 090292-T1
Sipcom Corporation TK182 090293-TI
Raza Telecom Inc. TK183 090294-T1
Latino Telecom, Inc. TK186 (090295-T1




